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R.‘eac;hing
out into
the briney

By MARGARET KOCH
Sentinel Correspondent
NE OF THE earliest
Yankee ‘‘tourists’’ to ar-
rive on the Santa Cruz
Beach scene actually
lived for a time in the
wreck of a beached boat. Hard to
imagine today. That was about 150
years ago. There was no wharf to
welcome the hardy sailors who came
to Monterey Bay.

Since 1914, the Municipal Wharf
has curved out into the bay with its
wooden toes buried deep in the sand
beneath the waves — like a black-
topped sea-going centipede.

eriodically over the years, and
following severe storms, the wharf
has undergone minor facelifts and
major repairs. The latest major cos-
metic job is underway at present and

hopefully will be completed before
the hordes of summer tourists de-
scend on the Santa Cruz beach.

There has been a series of wharves
reaching out into the briny. The
earliest one was a crude chute built
in the 1840s. Sacks of potatoes were
pushed down it to waiting rowboats
which ferried them out to sailing
ships offshore. It was known as the
Elihu Anthony wharf. The last ves-
tiges of it collapsed in 1307.

At one time, we had the Gharky
wharf which, in 1875, became known
as the Railroad wharf. We had a

Monterey Bay salmon fishing was good around 1910.

Wharts on Santa Cruz beach
have long history of service

Powdermill wharf which thanged its
name to the Steamship wharf. And
there was a Cross wharf built in 1877
to connect the Railroad and Steam-
ship wharves. Then therz was Cow-
ell’s wharf, built for the shipping of
barrels of lime. o

From old accounts, the wharf situ-
ation must have been coifusing with
all the changes going or.

The Railroad wharf, which was
located very near todays Municipal,
was torn down in 1922.

By the 1880s and 18%s, we had a
thriving Italian colmy of com-
mercial fishermen who had first
started settling here ir the 1960s and
1870s. A sturdy Municbal wharf was
long overdue by 1914 when it was
constructed with a jond issue of
$172,000. The pilings vere driven 21
feet into the sand an¢ 2,000 Douglas
fir logs were used.

The Bregantes, Loeros,
Carniglias, Faradas, Perez's,
Garbenes, Castagrolas, Ghios.
Zolezzis and others parked their
fishing boats at the wharf during
storms and between se sons.

The Italians had first used boats
with lateen sails, cistomary in Italy.
But the years brougtt changes to the
waterfront with sals giving way (o
gasoline and diese! engines.

“Parking”” a god-sized fishing
boat was a fastinating thing to
watch. One entiresection of the Mu-
nicipal wharf wasdevoted to a series
of husky davits and huge iron
winches. In bad weather, or for re-
pairs, the boats were winched up out
of the water to swing high and dry in
the frameworks.

We once had another wharf — re-
ally more of a rier — which extended
out from the boardwalk a short dis-
tance. It was the Pleasure Pier,
known first is the Electric Pier.
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